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HUMAN RESOURCES MEMORANDUM NO. 02-096

November 8, 2002

TO: Lt. Governor, Secretary, Undersecretary, Assistant Secretaries, Deputy Assistant
Secretaries, Program Managers

FROM: Mary F. Ginn
Human Resources Director

SUBJECT: New Protective Services Pay Plan

Civil Serviceisin the process of creating Six new pay schedules over the next few yearsto replace the
Generd Schedule. Each cdlassified job title will be evaluated by Civil Service and assigned to the
appropriate pay schedule depending upon duties and job functions.

The firgt pay schedule approved was the Protective Services Pay Schedule which was approved by
Governor Mike Foster on September 23, 2002. A copy is attached.

All law enforcement positions have been removed from the Genera Schedule (GS) and are now in the
new Protective Services Schedule (PS). Listed below are job titles in the department affected by this
schedule. The new PSlevd and yearly sdary ranges are dso included.

Park Ranger 1 PS 105 $18,348 - $31,200
Park Ranger 2 PS 106 $19,632 - $33,334
Park Ranger Specialist PS109 $24,072 - $40,896
Police Chief/ State Museum PS116 $38,664 - $65,688
Police Corporal/ State Museum PS 107 $21,012 - $35,712
Police Officer 1/ State Museum PS 105 $18,348 - $31,200
Police Officer 2/ State Museum PS 106 $19,632 - $33,384
Police Sergeant/ State Museum PS109 $24,072 - $40,896

The new PS schedule only affects employees below the new minimum. The salaries of those affected
have been adjusted accordingly.

If you have any questions, please contact the Human Resources Office at (225) 342-0880.
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